
Agenda Item: 3.d

Meeting Date: March 16, 2021

MEMORANDUM

To: City Commission

Date: 2021-02-26

From: Jennifer Bramley, City Manager

Subject: Approval of the gift agreement between the Pinellas Community Foundation
and the City of Dunedin to allocate 4.5 million dollars for acquisition of the
Gladys Douglas Property

Presenter(s): Jennifer Bramley, City Manager

Recommend: Staff recommends approval of the gift agreement between the Pinellas
Community Foundation and the City of Dunedin to allocate 4.5 million dollars
for acquisition of the Gladys Douglas Property

Epic Goal(s): 2. Create a visual sense of place throughout Dunedin.
3. Promote Dunedin as The Premier Coastal Community, protecting and
improving our natural resources for the enjoyment of all.
4. Be the statewide model for environmental sustainability stewardship.

Boards & Committees: Board of Finance
Parks & Recreation advisory Committee

Budget Impact: TBD

Past Action: TBD

Next Action: TBD

Attachments:



Background: Supplement to follow 


